
TO: Dr. Jessica Sonntag and the Board of Education 
FROM: Becky Lauer, HBRHS Principal 

Kim Torman, HBRMS Principal 
Deb Hervey, HBRES Principal  
Bonnie Osborne, Director of Student Services 

RE: Summer Learning Opportunities Personnel Recommendations - JUNE BOARD 
MEETING. 

DATES: August 4-8 (Jumpstart ES and MS) / July 21- Aug 7 (HS & EC) 

Summer Learning Opportunities will be provided for students of all grades who demonstrate 
need: 

- Extended School Year (ESY)  programming will be offered for special education students
from Early Childhood through Transition programming who are eligible for this level of
service per their IEP. Students will participate in specific learning activities that are
aligned with their individual IEP goals.

- Specific, credit recovery opportunities will be offered at the high school.

- Elementary and Middle School Jumpstart opportunities will be offered to identified
students, focusing on a refresh of reading and math skills, as well as targeted executive
functioning support to start the year off strong.

Staff Member Summer Learning Role 

Lily Slater Early Childhood: Paraprofessional 

8:30-11:30 
(Student Hours: 9:00-11:00) 

Elizabeth Nokes Bus Monitor for ESY- Private/Therapeutic Day route 
 June 4, 2025 - July 10, 2025 
7:45-9:45 am / 1:15-3:30 

Lori Ruhl ESY Job Coach 

Ava Hane Student Worker - Early Childhood: Classroom Assistance 

8:30-11:30 
(Student Hours: 9:00-11:00) 




